














Mark Stevens

Port Charlotte, FL 33952

To: Inspector Camanche Cain — FAA

Subj: Incident of Saturday, August 29, 2020 Aircraft: Zenith 601XL Serial #6092, N354DM
The aforementioned aircraft is 2 kit build experimental aircraft. { am the builder of this aircraft.

Incident particutars:

At approximately noon on Saturday, August 29, 2020, | completed a preflight inspection of the subject
aircraft. This would be the second fiight of this aircraft, the first flight was under an hour Got the ATIS
info before taxi. Was cleared to taxi to runway 22 from the 600 series hangars. Upon reaching ithe
apron to runway 22, | contacted tower and was cleared for takeoff,

{ taxied into position and applied power. |then rotated and the aircraft smoothly lifted off the runway.
After this lift off, the canopy flew to a full up position {the canopy opens forward). The aircraft
immediately entered a nose down attitude. ! estimate that the aircraft was about 20 feet or less off the
runway. The aircraft touched down in the nose down attitude and the propeller struck the runway
destroving it, it bounced and touched down again and skid off the left edge of the runway. The nose
gear coliapsed which caused the aircraft to tip forward when it came to its final stop in the grass.

| immediately cut off the two fuel pump switches and turned off the battery switches and turned the key
to the off position. While exiting the aircraft, | radioed the tower that | was uninjured on my handheid
backup radio. 1 also turned off the ELT which was activated.

f was then met by emergency vehicles on the runway. The aircraft was eventually towed to hangar
60308 by raising the nose on the tow truck boom and rolling the aircraft on the mains which were not
damaged by the incident. | turned my hangar key over to Ben Duke to insure the aircraft would be
secure until inspected by the FAA Inspector.

Other information requested:

Total Pilot Time Logged: 262.1

Took transition training in the same type aircraft from 11/05/19 — 11/07/19. Totai time was dual
instruction -~ 7.9 hours,

No flight time since transition training until Maiden Flight of N354DM on 8/1/20.

If any further information is needed, | can be contacted by E-Mail, phone, or text.

Sincerely,

MARK STEVENS
Date: September 1, 2020











